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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY

RUTGERS
Campus at Newa*

School of Law-Newark . Constitutional Litigation Clinic
S.I. Newhouse Center For Law and Justice

15 Washington Street. Newark . New Jersev 07102-3192 . 201/646-563"

February 24, 1986

CA002491L

Philip L. Paley, Esq.
17 Academy Street
Newark, NJ 07102

Dear Mr. Paley:

I write to confirm our telephone
conversation of this afternoon in which you informed
me that you would advise the Piscataway Planning Board
and Board of Adjustment that I will" be filing a motion
for conditions on transfer within 30 days of the
Supreme Court's opinion, and that, therefore, you advise
those bodies not to grant any approvals vesting rights
pending that motion.

Sincerely yours,

Eric Neisser

Counsel: Frank Askin-Jonathan M. Hyman [Administrate Director) - Eric Neisser-Bortca S*arl<


